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20t February 2025
Dear Karen,

NRW Screening Request
FLA263 24-25 Scolton Wood South near Clabeston, Pembrokeshire.

Thank you for the felling licence consultation. | have reviewed the map boundaries against
the regional Historic Environment Record (HER) and other sources and note the consultations
lies within the Registered Historic Parks and Gardens of Scolton Manor, therefore Lisa Fiddes,
Inspector for parks and gardens at Cadw (copied in) should be consulted.
https://cadwpublic-api.azurewebsites.net/reports/parkgarden/FullReport?lang=en&id=88

| also note the following feature.

PRN131171 SCOLTON MANOR UNKNOWN ANOMALY SM9849221576
Circular anomaly identified on LiDAR. A. Powell 2025.
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Care should be taken in this area (marked on the map above with a green polygon) during
forestry operations. We would be grateful to receive any information on the circular feature
we believe to be a small earthwork.

There is always the possibility for previously unknown remains to survive within this area of
which we have no knowledge. Should further archaeological features or finds be identified it
is important that Heneb — The Trust for Welsh Archaeology, Heritage Management Dyfed
region is informed and further information and advice can then be provided as required.

Kind regards
Alexandra Powell
Heritage Management Archaeologist Alex.Powell@heneb.org.uk
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